Renewable Water Resources
Board Day Agenda
Monday, February 26, 2024

DRe

renewable water resources

Centennial Ad Hoc Committee
O&P Committee

G&F Committee

Board Meeting

1:30 P.M. — 2:25 PM. Board Room
2:30 P.M. - 3:10 P.M. Board Room
3:15 P.M. — 4:00 P.M. Board Room
4:00 P.M. Board Room

X



©Re
renewable water resources

Monday, February 26, 2024
Centennial Ad Hoc Committee Meeting

AGENDA

Renewable Water Resources
561 Mauldin Road
Greenville, SC 29607

Board Room

1:30 P.M.

1. Call to Order

1.01 Meeting Called to Order - Corg e Chair Fletcher

2. Welcome

2.01 Welcome - Committeé

3. Centennial Project Present®

3.01 Centennial Project Presentation - mi

4, Centennial Updates - dfs creative conce

4.01 Branding & Messaging

4.02 Graphic Design

4,03 Upcountry History Museum Collaboration Update
4.04 Commemorative Film
4,05 Employee Engagement Event Planning

5. Next Steps

5.01 Next Steps - Committee Chairman Fletcher

6. Adjournment

6.01 Adjourn the Meeting

7. Meeting Disclosures

7.01 *Following Board review and approval, this item will be made available to the public upon request based on
ReWa's Public Information Policy approved May 23, 2011.



@ \A/~
~Re\WWa
renewable water resources

Monday, February 26, 2024
Operations and Planning Committee Meeting

AGENDA

Renewable Water Resources
561 Mauldin Road
Greenville, SC 29607

Board Room

2:30 P.M.

1. Call to Order

1.01 Call to Order

2. Welcome

-

2.01 Commissioners: Committee Dann

Patton

plliday, John T. Crawford Jr., Phyllis Henderson, Ray Overstreet, Tab

2.02 Non-Committee Members 2 taff Prg

4.01 Mauldin Road WRRF Dewatering System Upgrade Detailed
Resolution)**

6. New Business

6.01 Verbal Briefing on Upcoming Projects and Items of Interest - NO ACTIO

7. Unfinished Business

7.01 Unfinished Business

8. Other Business

8.01 Other Business

9. Meeting Disclosures

9.01 **Following Board review and approval, this item will be made available to the public upon request based on
ReWa’s Public Information Policy approved May 23, 2011.

10. Adjournment

10.01 Adjourn the Meeting



DATE: February 26, 2024 O R

TO: Board of Commissioners

. renewable water resources
FROM: Annie Crosby
CC: Joel Jones, David Niesse, Becca Bowyer BOARDOF COMMISSIONERS

ME AND
SUBJECT: Georges Creek WRRF Carrousel Aerators MORANDUM

Purchase Contract Award

The Georges Creek WRRF Aerators Replacement Project consists of the replacement of four
(4) Carrousel Aerators for the biological treatment in the Oxidation Ditches. A sole source
procurement was used in order to provide a direct replacement of the equipment to ensure
both dimensional and performance compatibility minimizing the costs of construction
modifications and downtime of the Ditches. Staff has negotiated a scope and fee with Ovivo
USA for the supply of aeratgy this project.

Project Name
Project Number
Firm

Not-to-Exceed Cost
Amendment No.
Previous Contract Value
Total Contract Value
Contracting/Selection Method

(Jlorges Creek Oxidation Ditch Aerators Replacement

ement Contract

se t ivo USA and authorize the
Pu se CQutract in an amount not to

Staff recommends the Board award the Aeratqg
Chief Executive Officer to execute a contract fo
exceed $823,940.00.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEMO



Georges Creek WRRF

=74 ReWa Service Area
__1 County Boundary
7D ReWa WRRF

@ ReWa Pump Station
@ ReWa Project Location

ReWa Gravity Main

e ReWa Force Main

s Feet

This map s a product of ReWa. The acauracy and complet
the fines and boundaries displayed on this map are befieved to be accurate.
ReWa expressty disclalms any responsibility or Kabity for this map,




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’
RESOLUTION D Re

renewable water resources

Georges Creek WRRF Carrousel Aerators Purchase Contract Award

WHEREAS, the Georges Creek WRRF Aerators Replacement Project consists of the
replacement of four (4) Carrousel Aerators for the biological treatment in the Oxidation Ditches;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Renewable Water Resources does hereby
award this Purchase Contract to Ovivo USA for a cost not to exceed $823,940.00 and that the
Chief Executive Officer and/qgs designee is hereby authorized to execute the contract.

The above Reso
of Commissioners of @
February 2024.

notion duly made, was passed and approved by the Board
ter Resources at a regular meeting held on the 26 day of

R. LLFOGLEMAN, JR., CHAIR

ATTEST:

CLINTON J. THOMPSON, SECRETARY/TREA

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ RESOLUTION



DATE: February 26, 2024 O _
TO: " Re

Board of Commissioners

. renewable water resources
FROM: Brianna Wallace

CC: Joel Jones, David Niesse, Becca Bowyer

SUBJECT: Mauldin Road WRRF Dewatering System
Upgrade Detailed Design Services Contract
Amendment

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’
MEMORANDUM

The Mauldin Road WRRF Dewatering System Upgrade includes three new centrifuges
installed in the existing Dewatering Building. The project will require complete upfit of the
Dewatering Building and all equipment therein. It will also require additional upstream biosolids
storage and digester transfer pump upgrades to allow for feeding the dewatering system at the
required rate. GHD Consultig#lgervices, Inc. has completed a preliminary design. Staff has
negotiated a scope and feg@fith QD Consulting Services, Inc. for detailed design and bidding
services.

Project Name aad WRRF Dewatering System Upgrade
Project Number
Firm

Not-to-Exceed Cost
Amendment No.
Previous Contract Value
Total Contract Value
Contracting/Selection Method

Staff recommends the Board award the Mauldin
Design Services to GHD Consulting Services, Inc. and authorize t
execute Amendment No. 1 for $1,697,320, increasing the over,
amount of $1,875,282.

xecutive Officer to
ontract to a not-to-exceed

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEMO



Mauldin Road WRRF Dewatering System Upgrade

City/of
Greenville

GREENVILLE.COUNTY.

Citylof, <o 2 i ! ¢ City/of/
Greenville 7 ‘ =2 ’ Greenville

=71 ReWa Service Area
[__1 County Boundary
73 ReWa WRRF

@ ReWa Pump Station
@ ReWa Project Location
- ReWa Gravity Main

esmsms ReWa Force Main

Scale
W E _—— )
o 150 300

] Feel

This map Is a product of RetWa. The acauracy and completensss of
the Enes and boundaries displayed on this map are befieved to be accurate.
ReWa expressly disclaims any responsibiity of liablity for this map.




BOARD OF CONIMISSIONERS’ .
RESOLUTION | 3 Re

renewable water resources

Mauldin Road WRRF Dewatering System Upgrade Detailed Design Services Contract
Amendment

WHEREAS, the Mauldin Road WRRF Dewatering System Upgrade consists of three
new centrifuges, the complete upfit of the Dewatering Building and all equipment therein, and
upgrade of the upstream biosolids feed;

WHEREAS, GHD Consulting Services, Inc. has previously been awarded $177,962 for
performing the preliminary egdeering design of the project; and

WHEREAS, Staf,
and bidding services,;

Wted a fee not to exceed $1,697,320 for the detailed design

NOW, THEREFORS D that Renewable Water Resources does hereby
amend the contract with GHD 3 ices, Inc. and authorize the Chief Executive
Officer and/or his designee to ) endment to bring the total contract to a not-to-
exceed amount of $1,875,282.

The above Resolution, upon movgg® :, was passed and approved by the Board

it a reg@ar meeting held on the 26! day of
February 2024.

R. L. FOGLEMAN . QIAIR

ATTEST:

CLINTON J. THOMPSON, SECRETARY/TREASURER

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ RESOLUTION



DATE: February 26, 2024 0 R

TO: Board of Commissioners

renewable water resources
FROM: Jeff Case
CC: Joel Jones, David Niesse, Becca Bowyer BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

SUBJECT: Highway 25 Business Park Phase 2 - MEMORANDUM

Transfer of Assets to MetroConnects

A cost share agreement between ReWa and MetroConnects was approved by the Board and
executed on October 4, 2022, for the Highway 25 Business Park Phase 2 Project.

The project has been completed and staff recommends that the Board grant the transfer of
966.50 LF 12" PVC gravity sewer, 102.70 LF 12" DIP gravity sewer, 194.90 LF of 18" DIP
gravity sewer, 2,953 LF of 8 gravity sewer, 2-5' diameter manholes, 17-4’ diameter
manholes and 116,675 sy@re fe®@Of permanent sewer easement to MetroConnects and
authorize the Chief Exg and/or his designee to execute the transfer of assets.

X

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEMO



Highway 25 Business Park Ph.2 Sewer Main Asset Transfer (PP05) [R1:ENE]

rerwable walic revTes

‘ W set Transfer M

_— N

Legend
E-71 ReWa Service Area
&) County Boundary
7D ReWaWRRF
@ ReWa Pump Station
- Sewer Main Transfer
- ReWa Gravity Main

e ReWa Force Main

MetraConnects Gravity Main

Scale
w € [ ee—]
1] 800 1,600

5 Feel

This map Is a product of Rea. The accuracy and completeness of
the lines and boundaries displayed on this map are believed to ba acaurate.
Rela expressly disclaims any responsibifity or liabiity for Lhis map.




BOARD OF CONMMISSIONERS’ ‘
RESOLUTION 3 Re

renewable water resources

Highway 25 Business Park Ph. 2 — Transfer of Assets to MetroConnects

WHEREAS, ReWa recently completed the Highway 25 Business Park Phase 2 project
in Piedmont, SC; and

WHEREAS, Renewable Water Resource’s (ReWa) and MetroConnects entered into a
cost share agreement that involved ReWa installing MetroConnects infrastructure and
acquiring easements on thgd behalf and MetroConnects compensating ReWa for said
infrastructure;

NOW, THEREJ SOLVED that Renewable Water Resources does hereby
approve the transfer ity ewgla
permanent sewer easen gcts and authorizes the Chief Executive Officer
and/or his designee to execute
following:

1. MetroConnects acceptance

2. MetroConnects compliance with the ditions set forth in the cost share
agreement.

The above Resolution, upon motion duly made;
Commissioners of ReWa at a regular meeting hel

proved by the Board of
bruary 2024.

R. L. FOGLEMAN, JR., CHAIR

ATTEST:

CLINTON J. THOMPSON, SECRETARY/TREASURER

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ RESOLUTION



OReW

renewable water resources

Monday, February 26, 2024
Governance and Finance Committee Meeting

AGENDA

Renewable Water Resources
561 Mauldin Road
Greenville, SC 29607

Board Room

3:15 PM

1. Call to Order

1.01 Meeting Called to Order

2. Welcome

2.01 Committee Members?
DeRoberts, & George W. Fle

pas H. Coker III, John T. Crawford, Daniel P. Hamilton, Emily K.

2.02 Non-Committee Members and Stajg
2.03 Recognition and Introduction of Visitors

3. Investment Summary

3.01 Investment Summary 01-31-24 - NO AC

4. Summary of Financial Condition

4.01 Summary of Financial Condition 01-31-24 - NO ACT

5. New Account Fee Classification Report

5.01 New Account Fee Classification Report - NO ACTION REQUIRED

6. Sustainability Services Scorecard

6.01 Sustainability Services Scorecard - NO ACTION REQUIRED

7. New Business

7.01 New Business

8. Unfinished Business

8.01 Unfinished Business

9. Other Business

9.01 Other Business

10. Adjournment

10.01 Adjourn the meeting

11. Meeting Disclosures

11.01 **Following Board review and approval, this item will be made available to the public upon request based
on ReWa'’s Public Information Policy approved May 23, 2011.



(¢66°850°2) 1SE°008 LY yre'658'sy

(91L2'%02) 9/8'961Lv1 26S°10Y'VL

26G'/€1 £99'022°C L11'€80°2

(892°Z¥¢) €12'9/6°LL L8¥'81EZL

(602°€92°2) 122°166°9S 9£6°09Z°¢9

(06Lv¥8°61) 625°€L¥0L Y WAVAR A

0G61°29¢ 065G ¥ 08.°G6L'Y

(0+£'90Z'02) B65'GL6'S 6E6°'121L°92

(668°201°22) 952°0.%'99 §59'8.9°¢6

00t 9.6 B/u

€9l z10'8. %0.L¥'T

60°L Z62°LLS %0LY'C

(682°€80°9) 160268'8 %08€°0

LLS 180°601 %0L9'S

1G6'Y 912'sv0’L %01L9°G

Z6EY 625'ceT’L %GS5

062'LL 029'799°G %0090

058'600°L 0ve'199°CL B 1G9'T1 %8LL L

1S6°C $0.°2€9 L¥L'vE9 %008°S

(sve'658°L) 0621282 G£9'085°0¢ %008°G

(0¥£'902'02) 665'GL6'G 6£6'121°92 %1000
abueyd ¥zoz ‘1 Aenuer £20Z ‘1€ 1aquiadeq ajey
pouiad aojuejeg aojuejeyqg }salaly]

¥20Z ‘1€ AMenuer
Alewiwing jusawilsanu| pue yseo

spuny a|qejieAe [ejoL

spunj paubisse pue papiwwo [ejo]
JSousbiawsa :paubissy
,©3} JUNODOE M3U PSRILIWOD

spuny} paubisse pue paplwwo) :Ss97

SPuUN} pajoL}salun [ejoy

spuny pajoulsal [ejo |
,SoueusjueW 3 SuoeIado JUBUSACD puog
puny so1AISs 1qop Nueg ‘S’

Spuny pajou)say :Ssa7

spunj [ejo]
yseo Ajed
o810 siaed Isini |
99] 1UN0J2E M3U JSINJ]
Bunpjosyd 1sIn1 |
004 JUSWISIAU] JUSWUIDAQD) |20 DS
YN [004 JUBWISSAU| JUBSWUIBAOD) |20 DS
sellINoag Hueg HNN-SIN
d4VN s20IARS [ElOUBUIY SEN
S92IAI9S [B1oUBUI4 SEN
4VN NN Jueg jsli4 ulayinog
AN Sueg Jsli4 ulayinog
,pun} S3IAISS 1g8p Hueg ‘SN
uoinyisul Aq sjusawisaAul pue ysed

$92IN0S3aY JJBM 3|gemauay



'sainjipuadxs Aousblaws Jo} paubisse SO
"saseaJloul Ayoeded puny o} PSRIUWIOD S39) JUNOITE MBU WO} PIAISDBI SSIUOI

‘'shep Jo

Jaquinu ul passaidxas ‘uoneioaldap alolag sasuadxa Bunesado [ej0} AQ papIAIP SJUSWISSAUI PUB YSED pajol)salun jpuey uo yseo jo skep 05z -
1961e) Alpinbi) Buimojjol ay) urejuiew o} Aoljod

S,B/SY SI Il ‘s|qe|iene Ajjeiauab aie saniasal Yseo pejousalun siyp “pejoLsal Ajjebs| jou pue sjgejiene Ajesausb ale spuny pajousalun ¢

"010Z ‘¥| dunr pajdope uolnjosal Puog By} Yim S0UBPI0dV. Ul sesuadxe soueusiulew @ Bulyesado 1oy psjolIsal spung,

'$00Z ‘9
Jaquisoa( pajdope uoinjosal sales 8y} JO g0 UOII0SS YlIM 89UepIoode Ul sjuswAed jsaisjul pue [ediound Bujwoadn Joy isnyy Ul pfey spund |



(gge’z08'9L) $

|epdes 03 uonnqLIUO0D

% 8zZe'vbZ'L ¢  co0g'see’'9z ¢ Legg'ege’ez § 3q9p % asuadxa [euonesado |ejo]
%0 61L6°LE 056°20%'ee 698'vEY'ET 82108 199
%52 60¥'2LT ) £68'265'S 79.'708'¥y asuadxa [eyuswpedsp RO (810 L
(%11) (LoB'0FL) 7L1'89¢'L Vi Vit Z62'69L 7L seijioe) AJ9A0231 22IN0S3l JSJBAN
%9 £05'66¢ 199282 0L1'8%9 £85'896°L sooInes AiojenBay
%2y 0982 XAV zel'ozl 1822181 Buussuibug
%l Z1e'6. G6.L'G8Y 201695 6115599 SoUBUSJUIBW § SUOKDS||0D
suonelado [eaiuysal
%LS ZrLLee leT'ove 960°02E'¥ ABojouyda} uoneLLIo|
(%¥1) (8¥9'L2) ¥£6°1£2 #20'689'¢ $80InosaJ uewnH
%91 929ty z58'vse ¥6£'80¥%'S S30IAI9S SSauIsng
%Y 186°CLY $  T6V'6.L9 $ G/8'1/6'TL $ 2oueuly aAleIsIUIWPY
uonessIUIWPY
asuadx3y
(%1) (288°82) $ 8¥6°.3 $60°99€°LL szL'ce0zZL $ anusAal ssoi9
(%7) (GyL'L) z96'/ 69G'EL ¥.2'6v¢ SNUBASI SNOSUE|RISI
(%001) L92'95 19295 or9'vel = wswisnipe anjea Jig) JUsWISaAY|
%E0Z 092'691 £65'252 618821 000°000°L BNUSABI JUSWISBAUI PRJOLISaIUN
(%91) (e¥2Z'0l) #80°€S Z¥9'0S 000'09. Jayjo pue sis|ney andsg
%65 005°68¥ ££8'2Z¢’L £eeeee 056'089 00000001 (4¥N) 98} Junoooe maN
%t ogL'Le 0£2'098 001628 Zre'sLe 00%'95%'8 [eLgsnpu|
(%01) (0s9'¢18) $ 667192 $ 6Z98Iy'es $  90L0L¥'6 LSy L9¥°L0L § [B10J3LIWOD pue disswog
anuaAady
% asn [enoy 9bpng [enjoy jebpng
(a1qesonejun) (a1qesonejun) alA alA alA Ad
a|qesoned a|qeioned ¥202 ¥202 £202 ¥z0z

¥20z ‘L€ Arenuer - $Z0z ‘| Adenuer
uonipuo) [eldueuld jo Alewwng

$921N0S3Y J3JBM\\ 2|qEMIUIY




SIAOAUI ZA B SANOAUI ETAI B 198423 AJ1|0d s pUBY UO YSED SARQ M

4YN Suipniaut ‘puey uo SIUILISIAUL pUBY UO SIUIWISIAUY
pue yseds palaLIsaIun sheq PpuE yses pajdlIsaIun sheg

y-uer

o 0

: - do'00z
o — 0§

— 000000
— —— oot

— 0000009
ost

S QQumﬁoo‘m
00z

= — 00000007
———— 052
000000°ZT ] o -
WyET 00000077 —— ~ os¢
0000009 e e e e T e [

pueH uo yseJ sAeq

sjuswAed 1gap wus} Buo)
Jan09 0} asuadxs Bunelsdo ssye anusasl jo mmﬁcmuhmn_ﬁ

1endY AlA 423215 A01|0d 149 (Q s JUIWRINDII JUBUIAOD PUOE e

4N Suipnoxs ‘8884202 1090 mEmmm 9NUIA3J 55049 ‘99RI9A00 1G3Q M.

[eNPY QLA 183png QLA 128png YZ0TAS
. - — e g
%se %98 J
- - e o 9 ay

-%ET . %8T %0¢ o%ueT S— i %05

‘ == - %0ST
— %09T
e - e —T %007
- e %0971 - B : : : %0ST
(zAoenbapy a1ey (1)8eJan0] 1937

mm._.._uo._.z m:_.u.m.._u.n_o Aoy




uoy [EpUEUl JO ABWWng Y3 Jod 5934 JUNCIIY MIN

EE8'TTET S TrL'L8r'9t $ uofipuo) [epuEUL] Jo Aewiwng 3yl Jad JyN
- $ s3jsodag Jujpueising / s3|qealaday s3s0dag JujpueIsIng / SI|qEAIRIY
2 s (ooszr) $ spunjoy spunjoy
EESTEET §  IpZ00s9r s 51030 JDIA-INO-ID3L, 5)030) IDIA-JINO-1D2,,
- $  005'ZT89'T $ BN paujque) Adjse3 N paujquie) Adjse3
—_— —_— —
EE8TZE'T S TrLLESYT $ 0006 S _oso'sve S $ 000§ 000°SS $ _000'Sy $ OSL'8ZS  §  000'SSS  §  O0STLLT §  OOSZES $ EEB'E656 S s|moL
g S0T'SL6T 004°T 0057 00§'ZE 0000Z% EEBBTET Jaquiadag
- 00T'0SL 009'LLT 005 00056 000's 00s'LZY JaquianoN
& STR'BELT 00z'L STT'0ES 000s 009'TE 00S'ZET oov'e9s 429010
= £98'VLET 00Y'E6S £9G'ET 000's 000°SE 000'0Z 005°2£9 Jaquiaydag
L 059'€86 006'7Z = 000's 00§'LE 0sL'e 000'sv8 1sndny
- OOE'ESTT 008°0T = 0005 00§'LT s 000'500°T Anr
= £86'VSE'T 00%'vT €8S 0052 000°08 000002 000°050°T aunr
“ 005'22TT 000'0Z L 0005 005°2s 005'26T 00S'LE9 Aew
b 8519891 00£'9 000°5Z 309'EE 0005 00%'E9 0sz'989 009'998 Judy
- 000E58 000'8T 005'2E 000'0T 000's 0SL'EE 0SL'E 000'SPL yasepy
= 008'920°T 00E'vZ 00008 000‘sy 000's 005°ZS 000's 000'ST8 Asenigag
EEB'TTE'T $  0SY'STL $ 0006 $  0Sv'Ey $ 000'09T  §  00STYT §  EEE9L $  osTevt  §  000'S 00s'2 $  000'sy $ 0054z S 000'sss §  OSL'E $  ODS'TES $  oosTvE  $ Asenuer
vZAd £TA vZAd £TAd YThd £2Md vZAd £ZAd YTA £2Ad yTAd £ZA vZAd £Thd vTAL £TAd
S|TI0L eIy [212JoWIWo) asn PAXIN JoMmas 03 o3das DWOH |enpiAlpul Ajpwey-ainiy uoISIAIPGNS

$92IN0Sa) Jejem B|jgEmaual

e

voday uoieIsse) YN
$80JN0S3Y 1918/ 3|GEMIUIY



g S 170)3 9IS U0 SHSIA/SINO ] @)
) ) 671 saniunpoddo yaeauino AJunwwod ayl-u-/sndwed 4o MT. M
20y ANl 2 A4S ()onim3 ‘17 "0l ‘gd) slemajjo- BIPS|N [B190S @ m
€ e LS 9l swelbold/sanIAloY SSaujlep [ewloS _
c08'0L ¢$|zosoL ¢ |ZLLGeL $ |vezoel $ sBuines Ajaizonpold
8/0°LL $|8.0°LL ¢ |290G0L $ |ieLie $ sbuines ue|d yiesH mm
¥8L 781 0ze'l 88¢'| S}ISI/\ Jauolijoeld @sinN m.,
1% Sy Sl 0¢ SplezeH [Bluaj0d W
2 2 éc 14 juspoul SpRIYSA W
2 = b L swl] 1s07 W
l l 3 S9|qeplolay &
€ Z Zl SOSSI\ JESN
%<l %<l a)ey Aoueoep
8€5°0¢ 8¢€5°0¢ 10 Buipnjoul jou - ( iJdwsx3-uoN pue Jdwsx3) sinoyuey -
G88 G8s8 SINOH SWILSAQD m
9l 9l suonisod uadQ m..
c6l €61l (S12UO0ISSIWIWIOD OU ‘Bwll [|Ni) JUNOopESH ﬁ&
[4 G (594 6¢ (s, 31d) saliH meN m,
z Z 8¢ Z€ suoljeuIwIS | mf.
%0} %0’} %0°GlL %81 % Janouin] [|elsnQ
uep alA 2oz €202 rAA 4

pJe2alo092g sa2IAI9S Ajljiqeulelsng




renewable water resources

Monday, February 26, 2024
Board of Commissioners' Meeting

AGENDA

Renewable Water Resources

561 Mauldin Road

Greenville, SC 29607

Board Room
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87295842766
4:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order

1.01 Call to Order

2. Welcome

2.01 Commissioners Present
2.02 Staff Present
2.03 Introduction of Visitors Present

3. Pledge of Allegiance/Prayer

3.01 Pledge of Allegiance/Prayer

4. Recognitions

4.01 Recognition of the ReWa Apprenticeship Program Gra
4,02 Special Recognition of Larry Camp, Senior Process Quality and Training Lea air Fogleman

5. Safety Moment

5.01 Safety Moment - NO ACTION REQUIRED

6. Consent Agenda*

6.01 Minutes of the January 22, 2024 Board of Commissioners' Centennial Ad Hoc Committee Meeting**
6.02 Minutes of the January 22, 2024 Board of Commissioners' Governance & Finance Committee Meeting**
6.03 Minutes of the January 22, 2024 Board of Commissioners' Operations & Planning Committee Meeting**
6.04 Minutes of the January 22, 2024 Board of Commissioners' Public Hearing**

6.05 Minutes of the January 22, 2024 Board of Commissioners' Meeting**

7. Governance & Finance - February 26, 2024

7.01 Investment Summary 01-31-24 - NO ACTION REQUIRED
7.02 Summary of Financial Condition 01-31-24 - NO ACTION REQUIRED
7.03 New Account Fee Classification Report - NO ACTION REQUIRED

7.04 Sustainabllity Services Scorecard - NO ACTION REQUIRED



8. Operations & Planning - February 26, 2024

8.01 Georges Creek WRRF Carrousel Aerators Purchase Contract Award (Memo, Map, Resolution)**

8.02 Mauldin Road WRRF Dewatering System Upgrade Detailed Design Services Contract Amendment (Memo, Map,
Resolution)**

8.03 Highway 25 Business Park Phase 2 - Transfer of Assets to MetroConnects (Memo, Map, Resolution)**

9. Unfinished Business

9.01 Verbal Briefing of the February 26, 2024 Centennial Ad Hoc Committee Meeting and Centennial Project
Presentation - presented by Centennial Ad Hoc Committee Chair George Fletcher

10. New Business

10.01 Unfinished Business

11. Other Business

11.01 CEO Look Ahead - CEO Jones

12. Executive Session

12.01 Receipt of Legal Advice g "W Potential Settlement of Legal Claims and Separately Proposed
Contractual Agreements

13. Post Executive Session

13.01 Action on Items in Executive Sessi

14. Adjournment

14.01 Adjourn the Meeting

15. Meeting Disclosures

15,01 *Consent Agenda: All matters listed under Consent
items and are approved as a set with one action. If discu
Consent Agenda and placed on the regular Board meeting %g

ered non-controversial Board action
item, it will be removed from the

15.02 **Following Board review and approval, this item will be made available to, ublic upon request based on
ReWa'’s Public Information Policy approved May 23, 2011,



|80 Jemsue 0] aako|dwa BAASY E Jo) Burjiem Wea} 891AISS JOWO)SND Pue }siuondadsl

p|oY U Jawolsno swi abeliane = awi] Jepp abelaay .« Ad pejpuey s||ed Jawo}sno e = J3jud) |[eD -
oafojdws epney yim LUea] 99IAISS JaWoisnd

Buiyel Jawoisno awiy sbesane = swi] el abelsay - pyle isiuondaoal Aq paajeoal s|ed = sjje [ejoL -

uonnjesay |[BD st

awil yepn Bay e swil el Baym JBUEY B mmmm  S[[BD [2)0L memm

¥Z0z uer £202 Bay ¥Z0Z uer €202 Bay

- nw.‘..uo TS s " -

; %01 , | A———— I s e

: %02

S - — - - 0o¥

; %0€

. %o : — - e 009
%05 - [olo}:]
00 - —— 000'}
%0L

) %08
%05 ——— 00%'L
%001 e — - 009'L

(senuiw un)

sauwll| ||eD abelany solsiels [[eD

$921N0sal 1a]em 2|gemausal

SI1419IAl IIAIS JDWO0ISN) H20¢ EAOY



sjuawded jgap wia} Buo|
Janoo o} asuadxa Bunjesado Jaye anuaaal jo sbejusdisd(,

19618} AO||0d = PUBY UO USED SAB(] mmmm

JyN Buipnjaul ‘puey uo sjuswissAul puUBY UO SjUBWISSAUI
2j0UjS31UN SAE UB UYSed pajoulsalun she
PHEHEES PeRHics! d PUEsED pepPipalunsatg Ipnjoxe ‘abelan00 o mmmm  SnuaAal Ssolb 'a6eIaA00 109 memm

- 0
196png ALA 196png ¥20ZAd
- o\oO
] | g 5
% %0z _ !
‘ : . 00l %ET S wez _—
— - - - 051
x e - e it e - o\m_OO—.
011 -/
052 .
g 1 %0S |
%051
— ¥62-
yiE

Yo1a4)s £01j0d 109 (] e JusWalInbal JUBUaACD puog

%002

%0S¢

pueH uo ysey (yebeiano) 19eQ

S92IN0S3al JoJEM d|geMaudl

sol3BN Adljod |eroueuld $202  eANOYH



. 7 el

000
NIOMIBU JO WSjsAs

pajebie} B UO SPUBLLILLOD JO 3pOD
pazZIoYINEUN 3}N03Xa 0} $)98S Jaxoeye
ue yolym ul yoepe jo adA] -uonnosx3y .

Ay

0L SPERY

"sa|ll paydAious ay} 0} $S900E 810]1581

0] Aay uondAsosp ayj o) abueyoxs

ul JuswAed wWosuel B spuewap pue

‘J9sn ay] 01 a|qIsseodeul Way} Bupjew

‘yJomiau Jo Jendwod e uo sajy sidAious
1BU} aiem|eW Jo adA | -aiemwiosuey .

o
™

spuesnoy ]
@

“Jayoene sy} Aq pejjoliucd tandwoo
10 Janss e A||eo1dA] ‘uonedo) [eulsixs ue
0} JI SPUBS UBY} PUE YJOMJBU JO WR)SAS
pa1ebie] B WO UOKELUIOUI [BIUSPIIUOD
10 SAIISUSS S|Ba)S JoyoENe ue

alaym yoeye 1sgAo Jo adA ] -uone3juxg .

o

0s

SHOBNY UOHNOSXT memmm  SJEMLICSUBY mmmm
o N S ™ ¢
< a <@ o @dyoo < RE Q..oa v of co
= = =
-m.o w\oo ofj B :u- 00 0poO .w
My N _ e
i
_,oﬂ& SPBRY - syoey s¥0e, SR mxomﬂa
B

UOHEL XS

N
T@ < vﬂi < w&éﬁ O,_m 3
0
_ ioll ol _ _ k
Z
PERY  syoeny \
Moz
SHOBRY . g
g
o]
/ zZl
el A0S
— SHOBRY

¥l

(Buijjol s

juow g|)

syoeny Allunosasiagqio

$901N0Ssal Jajem a|gemausd

Ened



(s1e3s sjepipued ayj [13un uado
surewal 11 ‘paisod uaaq sey qol e aouo) suoiyisod usdo 9T

(suoneuiwial

uow 1ey3 payJlom leyl seatojdwa ||e 108|4ad sSAem|e
20p pUB Yluow 3Y3 JO pua 3yl 1e ,oys deus, esSI €6T
ollisinbal aaoe ue sey unoopeay paiesSpng [[B 10N .

2)ep 0} JedA suoIleUIWIRLZ .
JUnoopeaH / (suoljeuiwisl
AJBJUN|OAU] + SIUSWSIIISY + UOI1BUSIS3Y) = Uone[NJje) JaaouIn] .

(3UNoopeaH pNBSPNE) 1998 | e  SUOIISOJ USAO memmm  JUNOOPESH M

(QLA $ZT0T JOAOUINL) JBIUIT -veeenee (LA HZOT JOACUINY 18A0UINL JUEDIRd me—

3 nr A
200 AN PO des Bny  nr  unr Aew Jdy Jew  ged  uer 290 AON WO das Sny nr unp Aewy Judy Jew qed  uer

£207 7207 1707 ghe 0 0
u\o
70! -
%0'T E
0s 0s
%S
00T 00t
%0T
0sT 0stT
%ST 00T P 0oz
%8T %0z 0sT 0sZ

%0z
IaAouIn] 702 B [BRLORSIH suonisod uadQ/s3 14 |e10l emay

S92IN0Sal J9JEM 3|geMaudl

SOMI9IA HH 1Z0¢




208°0TS - (QLA) SSuIneS ANAIONPOId

8L0°TTS - (QLA) sSuines ue|d yiesH -
SISIA 948D SAljUaASId 6T .
S)SIA 2482 0lposida 65 .

(QLA) SUSIA LT »

"$20T Ul J3uol33oeld 3SINN =
9y31 10} 9184 UOIIEZI|IIN IUOPIOM S o M oc

%1d
Lidd

¥8T

S— - —— S— — . - DON
JISIA Jauoideld 3sinN

$92.Nn0sal Jaljem ajgemausl

SO1419|A ¥H 20 ENOY



uononsuo) = Buippig= ubisegs= ApniSs

S [ sjoafoad Bupjlopp jo JeaquinN

$92.N0sal Jajem ajgemausal

S9N |ende) yZ0T ENOH@



S9IINIDS
ainlonJiseJsju)

¥c0c




13UJBaA JOM-UON = JoUIeap IoM = P.ALDD duljadidm  paues|) auljedid m

203Q AON 100 des Bny ne unp Rep Jdy lep ga4 uep 29Q AON 20 dag By ne unp e 1dy BN ged uer

=

Kiejues jo #

auljadid jo sajiip

gl S

SMOJMBAQ Jamas Aiejiues 1z ALDD pue uonodadsu| auijadid
S92IN0Sal J91eMm a|gemausl

S92IAIDS d4NjdNJIsesu] yZ0e ENCH@



1AV €202== T20C—o— |20C—o—

280  AON ble] deg  Bny nr unp Ae udy e ge4 uep uer iy} $20z £202 2202 1202

0 71.!!!_ ; 0
: —8 — — - 05

el

[ — - — : - 00l

. .._@.._. S L I R i 0sL

—— i * I : - . - - — - e ——————————————— o oo ODN
<3|

e ) _ e ——— o5z
_ _
s |

i ! _ - - » S—— E— - Dom
B _

s : 0s¢

L oot

- - oSy

005

paAlaoay s}sonbay jsalaju] lomasg N paAlaoay s)sanbay }saisju| Jamas Jo JaquinN

$92JN0Sal Jo]eM S|gBeMaual

s21139N uawdojanaqa vzoe EMSH@



Repyeb 00 =nA3 | « Jayj0m [enuspisay m
uer Uy} $202 £202 220z 1202

forda [A A4
TRy : 0%

000'000'2$
—— 000'000'¥$
000'000'98
~—— 000'000'8$
000°000°048
-~~~ 000'000'Z}$
——— 000'000'%}$

000'000°9+$

000'000'8L$

SN@3 Jo wng paroiddy [e} leaj Jad pajo9||on S99 JUN0IDY MaN

S92.Nn0sal J9lem a|gemausal

S31139|Al Juawdo|anaq vZ0T ENOH



uj ‘lejuley 3AY 4SO — == Ul ‘||BJUIRY 707 - === MO|d 4YHM [BIOL +Z07 M

000

o
<
o~

(=]
Q
<

008

sayU| ‘|lejurey
o
o
w

ooot

ooet

S9Y2UI Z°0S S! dSD 1 |[ejuley 95eJaAY [BNUUY [BOLIOISIH
SaYdUI 76 SEM ||BJUIRY SAIIBINWND [BNUUY €207
1918/ JO SUO||ED UOI||Ig 6°ST Paieatl S\ SeMMaY »

: ns J44M €20¢

283q AON PO das Sny nr unr Aey Jdy JeN gd4  uer
0 o o 0 0o 0 0 des  3Bny |nr

0 0 0

-—_—— - -
- e gy -

ul ‘||esuiey a8eIsAY |@ILIOISIH

(seyauj) [jejuiey pue
(aon) moj4 Ajieq 28eiaAy SAIIE| NWINSPRY

SILIPIN JddM 17¢0C¢

Weylod mmmm— NON —
EalIE|A] I Apaay Jjamo
39947 5,281090 mmmmm 39940 UIGNQ E—

unf  Aey udy  Jepy g4 uer
0 0 0 0 o [N

g 8 R 8 °
a9 ‘mol4 Ajleq a3elany

!
!
\

\

/
[
=]
1A

LS

(=]
w

(aon) Aeq Jad suojjep jo suoljiiA
mol4 Ajleq aSesany JHYM v20Z

S204N0sal i9lem a|gemausl

BIENTS



_ duel|dwo)-uoN % | 2oueldwo) QLA % |

SpIjosOlg B JUOWpald E WeY|3d m NDN = UIP|NEAlE EBlISLEA M Apasy Jamo]
=== ] — %0

o 3 L L . N %02
. i1 B ‘ %0y
. ] L L 1] B L S | . . %09 d
: SOINNEN %00T e

soueldwo) s3AdN dlA

aoueldwo) 9%

S224Nn0sal J2jeMm s|gqemausal

SOLIBIA ddueljdwo) yzoe Aenuer  BANDY



Pa3||I4pue| 243M Spljosolg JO SUo} AQ 6EST  »
pasnad AjjeId1yauaq aJam sp1josolg JO SU0Y Aud 9ZZS IO DN L'ty -«
:Alewiwing spijosolg £z0z

$3118W 13410 pUIYaq YIuoW auo Se| Sol1sW Spiosolg :21oN
weyjad uip|ney = Apa9y JamoT | 393.0 J3p[ID W

pa|lypue] % m  palddy puel % m

OIN ‘paljddy pue] gifjosolg €3 alA Poyla Aq paseuey spijosolg

S224Nnosal 19lem a|gemausal

SJ1139|Al spijosolg ENOYH



s18f0ud |e19ads pue suonesiISaAu| 10y SeM %T'T -
SpI|0SOIg JOf SEM SUNSD1JO %T'T

s981eysIq [eLISNpU| 0} Sem SullSa} JO %y vT

|043U0D $S320.d pue adueldwo) Joy sem Suisal Jo %yz8
paw.opad a1om sishjeuy AloicgleT 0S8vE -

I suoljednsaAul M [BLISNPUl - SS3204d/aoueldwo) m
gny |nr unr  AelNy Jdy  JelN g4 uer
— s ~ 0

———J— 00S
BUIIU|) BN
qe (jeussiul) emay = B oot

‘ge] [eusaix3m 0057

sasA|euy Jo

——— — 0007

— 005'T

99T

sasAjeuy Alojeloqge p A10391e) Aq _mmm>_m=< Aiojesoqe y20z

000°€

S22JNnosal Jalem ajgemausl

SJ1139Nl Alojeloqge] veoe EAOYH





